Lexngton-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
-Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
MODIFICATION TO AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY FOR THE HAZARDOUS
DEVICES UNIT UNDER THE 2013 STATE HOMELAND
SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM IN THE DIVISION OF POLICE

On December 10, 2013 (Resolution No. 688-2013), Council approved acceptance of an
award in the amount of $86,000 from the Kentucky Office of Homeland to enhance the
response of the Hazardous Devices Unit— Bomb Squad in the Division of Police. Funds
will be used to purchase a 4x4 truck for use in safely pulling the Total Containment
Vessel, and for purchase of other equipment including explosive magazines, explosive
day boxes and related items.

Kentucky Office of Homeland Security has offered the LFUCG a modification to the
agreement providing for an extended period of performance through August 31, 2014,

The modification does not provide for any other changes.

Council authorization to execute the modification to the agreement is hereby requested.

MC,M

Irene Goodmg, Director

Xc: Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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